
 

 

 
Date of issue: 28th January 2011 

 
  

MEETING  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Sohal (Chair), Long and Davis) 
  
DATE AND TIME: MONDAY, 7TH FEBRUARY, 2011 AT 10.00 AM 
  
VENUE: MAYOR'S CONFERENCE ROOM, TOWN HALL, BATH 

ROAD, SLOUGH 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

SHABANA KAUSER 
 
01753 875013 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 
 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

 
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
personal and personal prejudicial interests in 
matters coming before this meeting as set out in 
the Local Code of Conduct) 

  



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

 
 LICENSING ISSUES 

 
2.   Application for a Premises Licence - 305 High 

Street, Slough. 
 

1 - 42 Upton 

3.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 

  

 It is recommended that the press and public be 
excluded from the remainder of the meeting as 
the items to be considered contain exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in 
Paragraph 1 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 

  

PART II 
 
4.   Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing ( Reference 

24-10) 
 

43 - 70  

5.   Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 
25-10) 
 

71 - 76  

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 

 



               
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE – 7 February 2011 

 LICENSING ACT 2003  
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR  

305 HIGH STREET, SLOUGH  
 
1. The Application 
 
The application is by a Mr Majad Hussain, for a new premises licence on 
behalf of M H Property Lettings Ltd at 305 High Street, Slough. 
 
The application is for the following licensable activities at the following times: 
 

1. sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises – Friday to 
Sunday between the hours of 21:00 and 03:00 

 
2. performance of live music – Friday to Sunday between the hours of 

21:00 and 02:00 
 

3. playing of recorded music – Friday to Sunday between the hours of 
21:00 and 03:00 

 
4. performance of dance – Friday to Sunday between the hours of 21:00 

and 01:00 
 

5. provision of facilities for dancing – Friday to Sunday between the hours 
of 21:00 and 03:00 

 
Additionally, Mr Hussain has requested seasonal variations as detailed below: 
 

1. sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises –  
Christmas Eve 20:00 to 03:00 
Boxing Day    20:00 to 02:00 
New Years Eve  20:00 to 05:00 

 New Years Day   21:00 02:00 
 

2. performance of live music – 
Christmas Eve 20:00 to 03:00 
Boxing Day    20:00 to 02:00 
New Years Eve  20:00 to 05:00 
New Years Day   21:00 03:00 

 
3. playing of recorded music – 

Christmas Eve 20:00 to 03:30 
Boxing Day    20:00 to 03:00 
New Years Eve  20:00 to 05:00 
New Years Day   21:00 03:00 

 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



4. performance of dance – 
Seasonal variations have not been requested for this licensable 
activity 

 
5. provision of facilities for dancing – 

Christmas Eve 20:00 to 03:30 
Boxing Day    20:00 to 03:00 
New Years Eve  20:00 to 05:00 
New Years Day   21:00 03:00 

 
The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Majad Hussain. 
  
A copy of the application is attached at Appendix “A”. 
 
A copy of the operating schedule is attached at Appendix “B”. 
 
A copy of the Thames Valley Police formal response is attached at Appendix 
“C”. 
 
A copy of the refusal to accept the recommended application amendments is 
attached at Appendix “D”. 
 
A copy of the Thames Valley Police formal objection is attached at Appendix 
“E”. 
 
Background 
 
Following the application submission and concerns by the Licensing Authority 
and Thames Valley Police about the previous history of the premises and 
locality, a mediation meeting took place on 16th December 2010 between the 
applicant, Jim Ferguson, and Mrs Sagar to review the application and to 
ensure that if the premises were to open that none of the four licensing 
objectives would be undermined. 
 
In addition the Licensing Authority and Thames Valley Police had concerns in 
the way the application had been written as there were a number of 
discrepancies with opening times and seasonal variations. 
 
Following this meeting, Mr Ferguson forwarded to the applicant an official 
response with recommended amendments to the application for the applicant 
to consider and agree but with the proviso that if the proposed amendments 
were not accepted Thames Valley Police would formally object to the 
application which they have done. Both Mr Ferguson and Mrs Sagar advised 
Mr Hussain to seek independent legal advice with regard to the application 
and recommendations. 
 
The Thames Valley Police response with the recommended amendments is 
attached at Appendix “D”. 
 
 

Page 2



2. Representations Received 
 
The Licensing Authority received formal notice from the applicant on 12th 
January 2011 refusing the recommended amendments by Thames Valley 
Police, attached at Appendix “D”. Therefore the formal objection as previously 
detailed has been made by Thames Valley Police and is attached at Appendix 
“E”. 
 
3. The Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

• The Licensing Act 2003 

• The Guidance given by the Secretary of State – The Sub-
Committee can decide not to follow the Guidance if it has good 
reason to do so 

• The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. The Sub-
Committee must have regard to the Council’s policy but may 
depart from it if it has good reason to do so. 

• The overriding principle is that each application will be 
determined on its merits. 

 
Human Rights Act 1998 
 
Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 applies: 
 
Article 6 – That in the determination of civil rights and obligations everyone is 
entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an 
independent and impartial tribunal established by law. 
 
5. Options Available 
 
The Sub-Committee may  
 

1. grant the application as it stands in which case it would be issued 
subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and conditions consistent 
with the applicant’s operating schedule. 

 
2. grant the application subject to further conditions which are reasonable, 

proportionate and necessary in order to meet one or more of the four 
licensing objectives i.e. the prevention of crime and disorder; public 
safety; the prevention of public nuisance; and the protection of children 
from harm.  

 
3. refuse the application. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



6. Appeals 
 
Any party to the hearing may appeal against a decision of the licensing 
authority by giving notice to the Clerk to the Magistrates within 21 days of 
being notified of the decision. 
 
Appendices 
 
A. The application for a premises licence.  
 
B. The operating schedule. 
 
C. Thames Valley Police formal response dated 6th January 2011 
 
D. Formal rejection of recommended application amendments 
 
E. Thames Valley Police formal objection dated  
 
Background Papers 
 
1. The Licensing Act 2003. 
2. Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
3. Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([various]) Orders 2005). 
4. Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy – December 2010. 
 
Contacts for further information 
Melanie Sagar, Licensing Officer 
01753 875110  
melanie.sagar@slough.gov.uk 
 
Mick Sims, Licensing Manager 
01753 477387 
michael.sims@slough.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Application for a Premises Licence - 305 High Street, Slough.
	Licensing Sub 07.02.11 Appx A
	Licensing Sub Cttee 07.02.11 Appx B
	Licensing Sub Cttee 07.02.11 Appx C
	Licensing Sub Cttee 07.02.11 Appx D
	Licensing Sub Cttee 07.02.11 Appx E

	4 Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing ( Reference 24-10)
	Iftikhar Hussain Appx A
	Iftikhar Hussain Appx B
	Iftikhar Hussain Appx C
	Iftikhar Hussain Appx D
	Iftikhar Hussain Appx E
	Iftikhar Hussain Appx F
	Iftikhar Hussain Appx G

	5 Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 25-10)
	Ishtiaq Mahmood Naz Appx


